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SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA %‘J{V

Yiro 140k

FROM: Transportation & Land Management Agency-Planning Department SUBMITTAL DATE:
April 11, 2016

SUBJECT: Approval of the Amendment No. 2 for the Planning Services Agreement between the County
of Riverside and Michael Baker International (formerly Pacific Municipal Consultants, Inc.) increasing
contract amount for one year. [All Districts]; [$450,000]; 100% General Fund

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors:
1. Approve and execute the Amendment No. 2 for FY 15/16, to the professional services

agreement with Michael Baker International, increasing the contract amount $150,000 from
$300,000 to $450,000.

2. Authorize the Purchasing Agent, in accordance with Ordinance No. 459, to sign amendments
that do not change the substantive terms of the agreement, including amendments to the
compensation provisions that do not exceed 10% contingency, based on the availability of fiscal
funds for required services as approved to form by County Counsel.

Summary begins on page 2
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FINANCIAL DATA | Current Fiscal Year: | Next Fiscal Year: Total Cost: Ongoing Cost: 1?;‘:%:;20335:;
COST $ 450,000| $ 0/$ 450,000 $ 0 .
NET COUNTY COST |$ E NE E o| Consent O Policy &
SOURCE OF FUNDS: General Fund (100%) included in Planning Budget Adjustment: No
approved FY 15/16 Budget For Fiscal Year: FY15/16

C.E.O. RECOMMENDATION:

County Executive Office Signature
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Prev. Agn. Ref.: 3-39.0n01-07-14 District: All Agenda Number:
3-50 on 07-01-14 3 - 3 8



SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FORM 11: Approval of the Amendment No. 2 for the Planning Services Agreement between the County of
Riverside and Michael Baker International (formerly Pacific Municipal Consultants, Inc.) increasing contract
amount for one year. [All Districts]; [$450,000]; 100% General Fund

DATE: April 11, 2016

PAGE: 2 of 2

BACKGROUND:
Summary (continued)

On January 7, 2014 the County entered into a Professional Services Agreement with Pacific Municipal
Consultants (PMC) for $300,000 for contract planner services. On July 1, 2014 the Board of Supervisors
approved Amendment No. 1 to the agreement with PMC for the 5" Cycle Housing Element update, increasing
the contract amount by $400,000 for this purpose. It was anticipated that the work would be completed in
FY14/15. However, a key component of the Housing Element update was to identify suitable sites that would
accommodate the County’s Regional Housing Needs Assessment of approximately 1,000 acres of higher
density development. These sites had to be identified before work could begin on the draft 5™ Cycle Housing
Element and its accompanying draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR). Due to the need to carefully identify
suitable sites, some of the work effort is being realized in FY15/16. Release of the draft EIR is occurring in
April 2016 and Planning Commission public hearings are expected to occur in summer of 2016, with Board
consideration in fall 2016.

Over the course of this project, PMC was purchased by Michael Baker International and the contract was
updated accordingly. Proposed Amendment No. 2 includes an additional $150,000 to finalize the EIR and
complete the public hearing process. The Planning Department is requesting that the Board approve
Amendment No. 2 to the agreement with Michael Baker International, increasing the annual contract amount
for the 5 Cycle Housing Element to $450,000 to cover the additional anticipated Housing Element costs, as
well as to add project personnel and their corresponding rates for this project.

Contract costs associated with the 5" Cycle Housing Element include $97,000 incurred in FY14/15, $370,000
in FY15/16 and an estimated $50,000 in FY16/17 for a total project cost of approximately $517,000.

Impact on Residents and Businesses

The Housing Element is a required component of the County’s General Plan, which sets the vision for how the
County will grow into the future. Having a State-approved Housing Element will allow the County to compete
for a number of funding programs that will improve the quality of life of our constituents, and to continue to
grow and develop in conformance with our General Plan.

SUPPLEMENTAL.:

Additional Fiscal Information

The Planning Department will use its current general fund allocation in the approved FY15/16 budget for the
Housing Element portion of this contract.

Contract History and Price Reasonableness

On January 7, 2014 the County entered into an agreement with three Planning firms including Michael Baker
International (formerly PMC), as a result of an RFP evaluation for a variety of planning services. The Planning
Department solicited proposals on the 5" Cycle Housing Element update from two of these firms. After an
extensive review and interview process performed by Planning, EDA Housing, and County Counsel, Michael
Baker International was selected as the most qualified firm to conduct this work. On July 1, 2014, Amendment
No. 1 to the Michael Baker contract was approved by the Board of Supervisors.

Attachments:
Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement with Michael Baker International



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE AGREEMENT
WITH
MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL (FORMERLY PACIFIC MUNICIPAL
CONSULTANTS, INC.)
TLARC-92561-013-06/18

Original Contract Term: ‘ January 7, 2014 through June 30, 2019
Amended Contract Term: N/A

Effective Date of Amendment: May 1, 2016

Original Annual Maximum Contract Amount: ~ $300,000

Maximum Contract Amount: $450,000

The Agreement between County of Riverside, herein referred to as COUNTY and
Michael Baker International (formerly Pacific Municipal Consultants, Inc.), herein
referred to as CONTRACTOR, entered into as of January 7, 2014, is amended as follows:

1. On Page 4 of the Agreement, replace in its entirety Section 3.1 “Compensation”:

“The COUNTY agrees to pay CONTRACTOR for services performed at an annual rate of
four hundred fifty thousand dollars ($450,000) through June 30, 2016, including all
expenses, based on the availability of fiscal funding. For any remaining years of the
Agreement, the COUNTY agrees to pay CONTRACTOR for services performed at an
annual rate of three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000), including all expenses, based on
the availability of fiscal funding.

2. On Page 32 of the Agreement, amend “Exhibit B, Payment Provisions” to add the
following positions and hourly rates:

14. Senior Planner $110.00
15. Director $187.00

16. Principle $170.00

17. Staff Analyst $76.00

3. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not modified herein shall remain
unchanged.

RFP# TLARC-364 1
BOS agenda # & Date 3-39 1/7/2014
Form #116-311 Revision Date: 01/13/2016

TLMA 4080 Lemon Street, 14™ Floor, Riverside CA 92501

4



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE AGREEMENT

WITH

MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL (FORMERLY PACIFIC MUNICIPAL
CONSULTANTS, INC.)
TLARC-92561-013-06/18

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused their duly authorized
representatives to execute this Amendment.

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, a political
subdivision of the State of California

By:
John J. Benoit, Chairman

Board of Supervisors

Dated:

ATTEST:

Kecia Harper-Them
Clerk of the Board
By:
Deputy

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Gregory P. Priamos
County Counsel

Deputy County Counsel

MICHAEL BAKER
INTERNATIONAL (FORMERLY
PACIFIC MUNICIPAL
CONSULTANTS)

By: q’__’

Namg:, \<eJ\~}\ @wﬁ-\—p&'{:
Title: Vicq Prtscﬂg.\»\/
Dated: H/L ’/’}’/eié
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BOS agenda # & Date 3-39 1/7/2014
Form #116-311 Revision Date: 01/13/2016
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